
EXEC 

 

Executive Committee Minutes; 14th November 2023 14:00 – 15:00

1. 1.1 Attendance
P = Present, A = Absent

1.1.1 Members
Muneeb Iqbal – MI President (Chair) P
Arya Shaji – ASh Vice President: Arts, Humanities, Education, and 

Social Sciences 
P

Neelima 
Muraleedharan 
Menon - NMM

Vice President: Business & Law P

Nithin-Raj Govindan-
Krishnan - NR

Vice President: Health Education, Medicine, & 
Social Care

P

Adora Siqueira - AS Vice President: Science and Engineering P
Sharmeen Jawad – SJ Vice President: Healthcare Practice P
Kanchana Jhonson – KJ B&L Faculty Rep (Cambridge) A

*
Evangel Onwuaso – 
EO

HEMS Faculty Rep (Chelmsford) P

Greeshma Sindhu 
Lalkumar - GSL

HEMS Faculty Rep (Chelmsford) A

Babatunde Bello - BB S&E Faculty Rep (Cambridge) P
Zayeem Sahib 
Mitayeegiri – ZSM

S&E Faculty Rep (Chelmsford) P

Shell Meads - SM AHESS Faculty Rep (Cambridge) A
VACANT AHESS Faculty Rep (Chelmsford) A
Henry Giles – HG HEMS Faculty Rep (Cambridge) A
Osama Saeed – OS HEMS Faculty Rep (Cambridge) P
Abhyuday Mahadeva - 
AM

B&L Faculty Rep (Chelmsford) P

1.1.2 Observers
Demi Smith - DS Democracy and Campaigns Coordinator P
Tom Heald - TH HEMS Representation Coordinator P
Rebecca Hinton - RH B&L/S&E Representation Coordinator P

1.2 Terms of Reference
The Terms of Reference were shared by MI, and DS noted the change due to the 
removal of Campaign Reps from the Executive Committee. 

1.3 Minutes of the lasting meeting
Noted.



EXEC 

1.4 Actions & matters arising from the last meeting
Noted.

2. 2. Items for Discussion

2.1 Introduction of Exec, Expectations for Meetings
DS gave a verbal update on the expectations for Executive Committee meetings, 
including the filling out of Exec reports. Attendees were briefed on the documents 
that they would need to fill out and told that there would be deadlines given for 
doing so. 
AM asked a question about how to contact students within their faculty and were 
advised to do so through their Representation Coordinator. They also asked how 
the FR roles were advertised and were advised on this. 

2.2 Faculty Forums
DS introduced the Faculty Forum responsibilities of the Faculty Rep role. Faculty 
Forums are held by Faculty Reps to meet large numbers of their constituents and 
gather faculty-wide feedback. DS advised that FRs can plan their forums alongside 
their VPs, and that they should work with their Rep Coordinators to do so. 
BB asked clarifying questions about the format of Faculty Forums. DS advised that 
Forums could take almost any format, including online or in person, and should 
focus on the campus of the FR running them. SJ offered to share some examples of 
previous Faculty Forums. 
OS asked if all students can attend Faculty Forums. DS advised that that yes they 
are able to, but that Forums are advertised to Course Reps in the first instance. 

2.3 Introduction to Policy
DS introduced the Exec Committee to policy and how they can have a hand in 
developing and shaping it. DS explained that policy is voted in via the annual 
Student Members Meetings. DS sent the link to the existing policy page on the 
website for clarity. 
ZSM asked for clarity on the numbers of student votes needed to get a policy 
approved. DS advised that quoracy numbers change depending on the amount of 
votes for or against a policy. 

3. 3. Faculty Rep Updates:
No Faculty Rep updates were asked for this time. 

4. Executive Officer Updates:
5.1 President
MI updated about his food diversity campaign and shared the link to the 
accompanying survey with the Executive Committee. 

5.2 VP AHSS
ASh updated on the Unsilenced campaign as well as the interfaculty competition 
campaign that she is co-leading with AS. 

5.3 VP B&L
NMM updated on B&L placements campaign; she shared the CV and LinkedIn 



EXEC 
sessions with Employability, and that she wants to set up a weekly session. NMM 
also updated on the class sizes campaign, which is still in the initial stages. 

5.4 VP S&E
AS updated on her cost of living support campaign and inter-faculty competitions 
campaigns, as well as the remodelling of SCI and COM. AS also updated on the 
integration of Writtle into S&E. AS also updated on the Innovation Hub.

5.5 VP HEMS
NR updated on the Turn Up registration to vote campaign and Cultural Events 
campaign. NR noted that the Entrepreneur Fair received good feedback from 
students.

5.6 VP Healthcare Practice
SJ had to exit the meeting early due to a clashing lecture. SJ updated on the 
opening of the prayer space in Chelmsford which has been a resounding success. 

5. 6. Budgets
No budget requests were received. DS advised that they would look into the 
process for budget requests and update at the next meeting. 
ACTION – DEMI: Outline the budget request process and bring to the next 
Executive Committee meeting. 

6. 7. Any Other Business
7.1 Executive Committee Dates
DS advised that dates will be picked by DoodlePoll again. 

7.2 Zayeem
ZSM asked whether the Executive Committee could have hoodies. 
ACTION – DEMI: Check the stock of hoodies in Cambridge/Chelmsford and 
advise on how many can be distributed.
ZSM brought up a STEM policy which will be added to the agenda for next meeting. 
ACTION – DEMI: Add STEM policy to next meeting agenda. 

ITEM  ACTION OWNER  UPDAT
E

Actions Carried Over: 

New Actions: 
6 Outline the budget request process and bring to the next 

Executive Committee meeting.
DS

7.2 Check the stock of hoodies in Cambridge/Chelmsford and 
advise on how many can be distributed.

DS

7.2 Add STEM policy to next meeting agenda. DS



EXEC 



EXEC  

 

 

 



EXEC  

 



EXEC  



EXEC 12 24 

 

 

 



EXEC 12 24 

 



EXEC 12 24 



EXEC 12 24 



EXEC 12 24 



EXEC 18 24 

 

 

 

 



EXEC 18 24 



EXEC 18 24 

https://www.angliastudent.com/awards/
https://www.angliastudent.com/ents/event/14802/


EXEC 18 24 



EXEC 18 24 


